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OESCAIDE THE PRESEMT AND ORIGINAL (#f known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The McHenry House (ga. 1822-1835) is located approximately ten
miles to the southwest of Litile Rock, on the east side of State
Highway 5. [t fronts on the highway, and the grounds which surround
the house are fringed with cedar trees. The walkways which approach
the house entrances are paved with brick.

The building is a two story brick which stands between flanking
double chimneys. The ends of the house are unique in that they show
an interesting bridging of the wall be‘ween the pairs of chimneys.
This pairing and bridging of chimneys reflects an Early Georgian
influence which was evident in the Eastern part of the United States
in the preceding century (The Read House, Newcastle, Delawars). The
walls of the house are of brick and mortar and are sixteen inches thick.
|t is believed that the brick were made in a field near the site.
Interior timbers which were used in construction are of cypress, pine,
and oak,

The wood paneled enirance door, which still bears its original
brass lock, opens into a wide hall which extends the length of the
house. A steep flight of stairs, with hand carved rails of solid
walnut, lead to the second floor. The downstairs hall is flanked by
two spacious rooms on either side. The back porch is the width of the
house, and a covered, curved extension of this porch connscts the
house with the picturesque old kitchen.

[n addition to the separate, but connected, kitchen the other
original outbuildings which are still standing are the well and
dairy house, and the smokshouse.

The house is virtually unaltered. Some minor interior and
exterior modifications have been made cver the years, but they have
not been of an extent or nature that woiid tend to destroy the basic
integrity of the building.

The Historic American Buildings Survey lists this as a one
story building. |t does, however, havas two usable floors. Evidence
that the use of the second floor was originally contemplated by the
architect is indicated by the pair of windews, at the second story
level, which were constructed beiween the double chimneys at each
end of the building. It is entirely possible that "dog-house"
dormers were also contemplated in the original design. The walnut
stairway is additional evidence that the second story was intended
to be used.
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The Archibald McHenry House was built on the Old Southest Trail
ten miles south of Little Rock. The Southwsst Trail was one of the
earliest arteries of traffic from the United States to Texas. The
trail entered Arkansas Territory at St. Genevieve, Missouri and exited
at Fulton on the Bed River. Portions of the Southwest Trail exist
today, and Route 5, the old Little Rock to Hot Springs highway on
which the McHenry House stands, was once a part of the Southwest
Trail.

The dates given for the erection of the McHenry House range from
about 1822 to 1835. At this writing it is impossible to pinpoint the
date of construction from the evidence available. |t is believed that
Archibald McHenry and his family arrived in Arkansas in either 1818
or 1819, 14 is known that a daughter was born to the McHenrys, at
Little Rock, in January of 1820, By 1822 McHenry was occupying the
site upon which the present WcHenry House now stands, but there is
no evidence that the brick structure was the first residence. In March
of 1835 Archibald MeHenry died, and from Pulaski County tax records
it is apparent that he had prospered. From the amount of tax paid
on real property it is reasonably safe to assume that the house had
been built prior to his death. -

The design of the building has been attributed to Gideon Shryock,
the Kentucky architect who designed the Arkansas Territorial Capitol.
The Historic American Buildings Survey also credits Shryock with the
design af the McHenry House. The house is an example of an Early
Georgian -type house that was being buill along the eastern coast a
century earlier. The similarity is very apparent when photographs
of the Read House in Newcastle, Delaware are compared with the NMcHenry
Housa.

The name 'Ten Mile House' may well have been a name that was
in use during the stagecoach era as it would have been a logical
designation at that time. 1% is also possible that the McHenry House
night have becorme a rest stop for the stagecoach travelers in much
the same manner that bus travel ioday is interrupted with regularly
scheduled stops for food, etc.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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8. SIGNIFICANCE, CONT'D

Archibald McHenry served Pulaski County as a commigssioner, coroner
and justice of the peace. His home became a stopping place for many of
the men who were to achieve prominence as builders of Arkansas and the
territories to the west. “atthew Arbuckle who commanded at Fort Gibson,
and his fellow officer E.S. Hankins are known to have visited the McHenry
House.

When Little Rock was occupied by Federal troops in September of
1863, General Frederick Steele's forces used the WcHenry house as an
outpost. It was at thc icHenry House that David Owen Dodd, the boy
martyr of the Confederacy was held prisoner after his capture by the
Federal troops.

The McHenry House is certainly of significance architecturally, as
evidenced by its inclusion in the Historic Arerican Buildings Survey.




15, 4A301 BIBLIIGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

American Guide Series.
Hastings House, 1941.

Arkansas, A Guide to the State.

New York:

Arkansas Gazetie. March 12, 1822, December 24, 1822, March 17,

1835.

Goodspeed Publishing Company.
of Central Arkansas.
1833,

Chicagoe:

r

hi Histori
Goodspeed Publishing Company,

al Memoir

(See Continuation Sheet)

1. GEDGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CODROINATES ' 0 LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING A AECTAHGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY CEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN ONE ACRE
COPMER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGVTUDE
Cagrams Minutes Seconds | Dagrees Minutes Secands Dapress Minvtes Seconds Duaraes Minutes Ssconds
Nw o ’ » o . ~ Jn’.‘lo [.1! 11. /20 23| 38 -
NE L] ] - o ) -
SE -] * - o [ -
Sw | -] [ [ o L] -
LIST ALL STATES ANC COUNTIES FOM PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
STATE: CODE | COUNTY CODE
STATE: COOE | COUNTY: CODE
STATE: CODE | COUNTY: CODE
ETATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE

FORM PREPARED BY:

HAaMES AND TITLE:

Jack E. Porier, Administrator, Historic Preservation Program

ORGAMIZATION

Arkansas Planning Commission

DATE

1/5/70

STREET AND NUMBER:

Gare and Fish Building

CITY OR TOWN:

Little Rock

frven

CeDE

03

Arkansas

12.

STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION = - - |i

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaisen Officer for the Na- ‘
tional Historic Pregervation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89.665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set

forth by the Naticnal Park Service. The recommended

level of significance of this nomination is:

National [] State [J locali [
Name
Title ) :

Date

1 hereby certify that this property is incleded jn the

National Register.

Chief, Qffice of Archeology and Historic Preservation

Date

ATTEST:

Keeper of The National Register

Date

338

SNOITLODONWYWLSNI



Form 10-2000 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE

{Coe. 1963) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Arkansas
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES COUNTY
‘ Pulaski
INYENTORY - NOMINATIOMN FORM g
ENTRY HUMBER DATE

{Continuation Sheet)

(Number all antrisas)

9. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES CONT'D

Pulaski Counfy Tax Lists for 1828, 1829, 1835, 1836, 1837, 1835, 1839.

Ross, Margaret Smith. "The McHenry Family, Pulaski County Pioneers,”
| The Pulaski County Historical Society Review, Vol. 11!, No. 1,
' (March 1955).




e e e 0 o e e L e e ot o Y (o

Form 10-300a UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
Uily 196%) NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Arkansas
o NATIOMAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES |counTY
Pulaski
INVENTORY - MNOMINATION FORM FoR NPEUSEOrLY
(Continuation Sheet) ENTRY NUMBER cATE |

{Number all entrios}

9. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES CONT'D

Eison, James, "The Arsenal in Little Rock," The Pulaski County
Historical Society Review, Yol. XV1, No. 2, {June 1968).

National Park Service, Historic American Buildings Survey Catalog,
Washington: United States Government Printing Office, 1941.

Thomas, David Y., Arkansas in War and Beconstruction, 1861 - 1874,

{ lLittle Rock: United Daughters of the Confederacy, 1926, .

Tunnard, William H., A_Souihern Record, The History of the Third
5 Regimant, Louisiana Infaniry, Baton Rouge: Printed for the
Author, 1866.

War of the Bebellion: A Comrgilation of the Cfficial Records of the

Union and Confederats Arnmies, Washington: 1880 -1901, Series |, |
Vols. 1, X111,

NATIONAL
@, REGISTER ,







INSTRUCTIONS

§$ EE

INSTRUCTIONS

S

Form 10-301 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIDR AT
{Joly 1969) NATIONAL PARX SERVICE

, Arkansas
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES  “°7"'F _
, Pulaski
PROPERTY MAP FORM | FOR NPS USE ONLY
(Type all entries - attach to or enclose with map)- TR A el
[[TNAME :
comvon: Ten Mile House o
ano/or Historic: McHenry House
2. LOCATION ? : t
STREET AND NUM BER:
Location as shown on annex:d map
CITY OR TOWN: )
STATE: | coom JCOUNTY: CODE
Arkansas : 03 Pulaski B
[3. MAP REFERENCE NEE ' T o1t K
SOQURCE:
U.S.G.S. 73" Quadrangle 'Alexander, Ark."
SCALE; 1:24 ,_OO[] o
OATE: 1961
[4: REQUIREMENTS <~ -r i
TO BE INCLUOED OM ALL Mafs
1. Property broundories whare regquired.
2. North arrow. -
3, Latitede and longitude rafarsnce.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT JF THE INTERIDR RTATE
. NATIONAL PARK SERY Cf Arkansas
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES counTY _
Pulaski
PROPERTY PHOTOGRAPH FORM FOR NP$ USE ONLY
(Tvpe all entries - attach to or enclose with photograph) SUTRY homnEE niTE
(I RAME - : T SN
COMMON: Ten Mi ! L L
anp/or HisToric:  NMeHenrv Hoyse
[2. Location 4 ’
STREET AND MUMBER: T T T
Location as shown on irnexed rap .
CITY OR TOWN: e T
QTATE: T ‘L’- c‘cﬂg COUNTY: CoOoE
____Arkansas RX! Pulaski 119
T PHOTO REFERENCE ., -

snoto creoi:  Arkansas Parks Hecr=zation and Travel Cormmission

TATE OF PHOTO: %¢y

NEGATIVE FILED AT:

b o
u)
A
]

Arkansas far e eat109 and Travel Commission

£

IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VIiEW, DIRECTION, E™)

i Ihree—quarter viesw o7 “he fibanry House as seer from the left
ront,




JONPHINIEING TUNIWE TL MLINGN DL W Gt
DHIUINI SSYIAB HINOS AL i Y

(Xo0d 3L LIT)

333

.J?_.
R S
) N\ o

J,b‘_.'

v =,
PP

\V ’

~ .
xmf
ngs
L

. Hervando Spr

~
—_
K
0 —
— s
an
[ 73
M e
4
O
o <T
=3
g O
3=
" HANTD e
T
X as
T Do
V) —
. <C
Sz o0
. —
v O
+ @ O
D=EW




ABOUT '""TEN MILE HOUSE"

HISTORY/OWNERSHIP:: Located ten miles from '"old
downtown Little Rock,” the Ten Mile House eventually became known as the
"Stagecoach House'. Westbound travelers on the Southwest Trail to Texas
often used the house as a stagecoach resting place., The house was built
in the late 1820's and its original owner was Archibald McHenry from
Tennessee. He built the house as a residence for his family., It is
believed to be the oldest brick home in the state that is in private
cwnership.

During the Civil War, General Frederick Steele's Federal Army occupied
Little Rock in 1863 and used the house as a military headquarters.
Confederate soldiers were held there and bullet holes, initials, and
inscriptions are still legible on some walls, One Condederate scoldier is
well remembered in Little Rock ..... David 0. Dodd. He was captured by
Federal Marshals in the woods surrounding the house and held there
overnight on December 29, 18563. Dodd was charged and convicted of spying
and was hanged on January 8, 1864 becoming Arkansas' only Confederate
herc.

From its origin in the 1820's until the 1960's, the house was owned by
only three different families: McHenry, Neal, and Murphy. From the 60's
until the purchase by its current owners, the house has been in various
stages of restoration and deteroriation. In 1983 the present owners,
Nancy Newell and her husband, Gary Woods, purchased the house and its
surrounding 52 acres. Since that time, the house has undergone major
restorations under the guidance of the State's leading preservationiste:
Witsell, Evans and Rasco; the staff of the Arkansas Territoriax
Restoration; and other interested individuals.

ARCHITECTURE/STYLE: Many of the characteristics cf
the house have a Federal influence, The walls are 16 inches thick and
much of the beauty of the house lies in its authentic simplicity. The
Federal style can also be seen in the hand-planed molding encasing the
front doors. Some of the original cypress flooring can be found. The
staircase is made of black walnut from a tree on the property.

The original back porch has been enclosed and today is used as a sunrcom.
Several outbuildings are still standing including the smokehouse and
wellhouse. There are eight fireplaces throughout the house: two have
original hand-planed mantles. The woodwork in the house was brought by
boat from Cincinatti, Ohio or Louisville, Kentucky.

Two rooms are of particular interest: the spacious hallway with doors at
either end was used as the central gathering place. Tables were pulled in
for dining and often people wculd sleep there. The detached kitchen is a
completely separate bujlding with two fireplaces, one used for ccoking
and one for heat.

RESTORATION/FUTURE PROJECTS : The house is
being restored as authentically as possible. This includes construction
of appropriate fencing for that period: white picket fencing surrounding
the house complemented by hand-split cedar snake fence. The owners plan




to recreate an authentic 1830's farmstead complete with animal barns,
chicken coops, and an 1830's herb garden. A variety of the David 0. Dodd
rose will bloom on the grounds. The original bake-oven was recently
discovered behind a wall in the kitchen and eventually will be restored.
All woodwork in the house will be grained and/or marbelized according to
the tradition of that period. An old log house has been located in
Nashville that will be reassembled on the east side of the house, Of
particular interest is the creative aproach that the owners have taken to
the kitchen: meshing the old with the new, the kitchen will have the
luxury of modern conveniences concealed in hand-crafted periecd pieces.

LEGENDS = The house is noted for the many ghostly legends it has
gathered over the years. People have regularly related "eerie, singing,
floating" spirits, visions and thumping noises in the almost 170 vear old
structure. Legend has it that one evening at dusk an early owner was
called to the front door and shot by a fleeing horseman. The victim
supposedly staggered to the stairway and fell, his blood staining one of
the steps. A daughter of the slain man died in one of the upper rooms and
was said to have heard the singing of strange songs during her fatal
illness. Mrs. Eloise Murphy, a former owner, said the singing could
sometimes be heard upstairs on windy nights. Although she heard noises at
night from the wellhouse, she never saw the little old lady dressed in
vhite and riding a white mule. According to legend, at the stroke of
midnight this apparition rises from the wellhouse and floats silently over
the housetop. Mrs, Murphy also said she heard the ghost of an old miser
wvho once lived in the house. Legend goes that the miser believed a
valuable treasure was buried there during the Civil War. Mrs. Murphy
claimed she once awakened her husband when she heard the miser's peg-leg
and cane tapping on the steps, still searching for the treasure. Mrs.
Murphy's niece, who died in one of the upper rcoms of the house, held
regular conferences with the ghost of David 0. Dodd before her death. Her
niece claimed the ghost would come down the chimney and sit among the logs
of the fireplace for late-night wvisits,




